Ouachita Baptist University Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita

Finding Aids

Archives and Special Collections

2015

Palestine Presbyterian Church Records

Archivists
Ouachita Baptist University

Follow this and additional works at: http://scholarlycommons.obu.edu/finding aids

Recommended Citation

Palestine Presbyterian Church Records. Clark County Historical Association Collection. Riley- Hickingbotham Library Special Collection, Ouachita Baptist University, Arkadelphia, Arkansas.

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita. It has been accepted for inclusion in Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of Scholarly Commons @ Ouachita. For more information, please contact mortensona@obu.edu.

Palestine Presbyterian Church records OBU.0203*

Finding aid prepared by Wendy Richter

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit

January 16, 2015

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Ouachita Baptist University Library
410 Ouachita Street
Box 3742
Arkadelphia, Arkansas, 71998
870.245.5332
richterw@obu.edu

Table of Contents

| Summary Information | 3 |
|------------------------------|-----|
| Biographical/Historical note | 4 |
| Scope and Contents | . 4 |
| Administrative Information | .4 |
| Collection Inventory | 6 |

Summary Information

.....

Repository Ouachita Baptist University Library

Title Palestine Presbyterian Church records

Date [inclusive] 1871-1911

Extent 0.5 Cubic feet One flat archive box

Language English

Language of Materials English

Text [Box]

Preferred Citation

Palestine Presbyterian Church Records. Clark County Historical Association Collection. Riley-Hickingbotham Library Special Collection, Ouachita Baptist University, Arkadelphia, Arkansas.

Biographical/Historical note

Rev. James Wilson, a Cumberland Presbyterian minister, came to Arkansas in 1850 and by 1857 had organized the Palestine Presbyterian Church in Clark County. For two years, worship services were held in private homes, but brush arbors were built for summer revivals. Wilson served as pastor until 1872, and died in 1875. Immediately following Wilson, two senior elders served the church as ministers--J.P. Clingan and W.A. McNutt. Other ministers to serve the church were John Gaither, James Cook, George Pagan, and Raylyn Parkhill.

Members of the church were responsible for the organization of the Hearn Presbyterian Church in 1883. When the new Palestine Church was built in 1914, one of the stained glass windows was given by the Hearn Church.

The Palestine Presbyterian Church was dissolved September 15, 1961.

Scope and Contents

This collection contains one volume of church records and a newsclipping about pastor John E. Gaither.

Administrative Information

Publication Information

Ouachita Baptist University Library

Conditions Governing Access

This collection is open for research. Manuscripts may be photocopied by Special Collections staff only.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to examine archival materials does not constitute permission to publish. Any publication of such materials beyond the limits of fair use requires specific prior written permission. Requests for permission to publish should be addressed in writing to the Head of Special Collections, Riley-Hickingbotham Library, 410 Ouachita Street, Box 3742, Arkadelphia, Arkansas 71998-001. When

permission is granted, two copies of the publication will be requested for the Riley-Hickingbotham Library Special Collections.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Grace Lee, Vidalia, Louisiana, 1981.

Collection Inventory

1871 September 26 - 1911 June 18

Newsclipping about pastor John E. Gaither